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Singapore,  
Our Home!
Singapore is a multi-racial society that celebrates the diversity and 
vibrancy of different cultures, ethnicities and religions. What better 
way to discover the gastronomical cuisines, heritage and architectural 
landmarks and recreational activities than to start with a leisurely 
stroll around your neighbourhood. An initiative of the People’s 
Association, “Your Neighbourly Welcome Guide” contains colourful 
anecdotes and well-kept secrets from residents and volunteers. These 
unique stories of places, activities and experiences are happening 
right in your neighbourhood. 

Discover Jurong GRC, Bukit Batok and Yuhua SMCs and other 
neighbourhoods through the e-guides here: 
www.pa.gov.sg/our-programmes/community-integration

#yourneighbourlywelcomeguide AN INITIATIVE BY
PEOPLE’S ASSOCIATION

SPECIAL THANKS
No part of this guidebook may be reproduced 
without the written permission of People’s 
Association. All rights reserved. 

Photo Disclaimer:  
Several photographs in this book were taken  
during the pre-COVID-19 period. 

Copyright © 2022 by People’s Association.  
All information is correct at time of publication 
(May 2022).

Singapore Together is about the Government working with 
Singaporeans, and Singaporeans working with one another, to 
build our future Singapore. The Government will open up more 
partnership opportunities for Singaporeans to participate. The 
Government also hopes to support more citizen-led efforts. 
Whatever our background or interests, we can each step 
forward to contribute in areas that we care about. By working 
together, we can turn diversity into strength and transform 
challenges into opportunities, to build a Singapore that present 
and future generations of Singaporeans will be proud of.

Ministry of Culture, 
Community and Youth
National Archives 
of Singapore
National Heritage Board
National Parks Board
PAssion Wave
SG Cares Volunteer Centres



Welcome to Our 
Neighbourhood!

Coffeeshops at Bukit Batok East Point

Yuhua Village Market and Food Centre

353 Clementi Avenue 2, Clementi 448 
Market and Food Centres and more!
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Food Hunt
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Masjid Darussalam

Diamond Blocks, Jurong Heritage Trail
and many more!

Tracing Our Roots
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•
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Science Centre Singapore 

Snow fun at Snow City Singapore

Bowling at Superbowl Jurong

Indoor Family Fun
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Jurong Spring Playfields 

Clementi Sports Centre

Bukit Batok Neighbourhood Park and
many more!

Fun In The SunP07
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P21

Temple St

登婆街

SG Cares Volunteer Centres

Belanja-A-Meal Initiative

The Giveaway Gateway
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The Passionate Grassroots Leader

The Dedicated Volunteer

The Active Volunteer

People Of The 
NeighbourhoodP23 P29
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Jurong Spring Cares

Community Learning Journey

Participate in a Walk for Charity Cause 
and many more!

Participate In Our 
ActivitiesP27
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MORE ABOUT
 SINGAPORE

44

Welcome to our neighbourhood! 
You can find delicious mouth-
watering dishes at Bukit Batok, 
Clementi and Jurong Central. 
Taman Jurong offers interesting 
heritage sites while Bukit Batok 
East, Jurong Spring and Yuhua 
offer a wide range of outdoor 
activities for you to take part in.

 Jurong Lake Gardens

Jurong GRC,  
Bukit Batok SMC & 
Yuhua SMC

Explore 

*Image courtesy of National Parks Board

Experience a slice of Singapore right in your neighbourhood! 
Discover an eclectic mix of food, heritage, shopping, culture 
and more right at your doorstep and mingle with people in your 
neighbourhood through fun-filled workshops and events.

Ask almost anyone, and they 
will tell you eating is one of 
our favourite things to do! 
Our multicultural identity has 
opened us to the wide variety 
of cuisines and culinary trends. 
A definite treat for your taste 
buds, experience the richness of 
our different spices, coconut and 
pandan as you chew into our 
flavourful local delights which you 
can find around the corner.

FOOD  
PARADISE

As a vibrant cityscape with many 
cultures, Singapore has many 
festivals and events for everyone 
to join. People from all different 
racial and cultural backgrounds 
can enjoy exciting festivals like 
the Chingay festival, Thaipusam, 
Deepavali, Hari Raya Puasa and 
Mid-Autumn festival.

FESTIVALS & 
CULTURES

Old shophouses amidst shiny new 
skyscrapers. In Singapore, one 
way we keep our history alive is 
through active conservation. A 
lot of the old houses, shophouses 
and places of significance have 
been preserved to remind us of 
our roots. Some of these places 
are where early immigrants lived 
or worked. While exploring our 
neighbourhoods, you will find 
charming old-school places woven 
into our cosmopolitan lifestyle and 
given new lives as eateries, shops, 
or other indulgences.

THE OLD &  
THE NEW
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 Jurong GRC

What started out as a mangrove 
swamp was eventually filled with 
soil in 1962 to create the Jurong 
Industrial Estate project, the first 
industrial estate in Singapore.  
From the 1970s to 1990s, 
the Jurong Town Corporation 
constructed residential and 
recreational facilities to attract 
workers to the area. Today, 
Jurong has transformed into 
a lively neighbourhood with a 
substantial resident population. 
It is known for its natural outdoor 
green spaces and entertainment 
facilities that are frequented by 
everyone across Singapore. 

FROM PAST TO 
PRESENT

 Yuhua SMC

As a subzone of Jurong, Yuhua’s 
change over the years can be 
understood in the context of 
broader developments of Jurong. 
Some institutions in Yuhua 
continue as an enduring legacy of 
the communities that first settled 
in this area. Back in the 1930s, 
Joo Hwa Public School (today’s 
Yuhua Primary School) was set 
up with the help of community 
members and  businesses to 
provide education for the children 
of the farming community in 
Yuhua. Over the years, the Yuhua 
neighbourhood continued to 
morph, and became Singapore’s 
first green neighbourhood in 
2015, with the completion of HDB 
Greenpoint programme.

LEGACY  
AND CHANGE

 Bukit Batok SMC

Described as a sleepy rural area, 
‘Bukit Batok’ has a curious origin 
to its name. While there are 
varying accounts, what is certain 
is that bukit means ‘hill’ and batok 
means ‘cough’ in Malay. In one 
interpretation, the name batok 
came about because the cold 
air in the area caused coughs. 
In another account, batok is 
understood as the Javanese term 
for coconuts, which alluded to the 
coconuts trees that grew on the 
hills in this area.  

THE MYTHS  
IN A NAME

JURONG GRC
BUKIT BATOK SMC
YUHUA SMC

INTRODUCING

ide
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JURONG  
CENTRAL PLAZA

 493 Jurong West Street 41

With this newly renovated 
coffee shop, visitors can expect a 
revamped space that offers more 
local delights at affordable prices!

CLEMENTI 448 
MARKET &  
FOOD CENTRE

 448 Clementi Avenue 3

Located next to Clementi MRT, this 
market offers many food options. 
Dig into a bowl of flavourful fish 
soup or a plate of carrot cake!

 3 Yung Sheng Road

This multi-storey hawker centre 
has some of the most affordable 
and high-quality food choices. 
Sink your teeth into a thick, 
meaty piece of Sambal Stingray.  

TAMAN JURONG 
MARKET &  
FOOD CENTRE

From savoury dishes to sweet snacks or desserts, a plethora of 
food options awaits the adventurous foodie. Explore a variety of 
local eats right in your neighbourhood today!

FOOD HUNT

 134 Bukit Batok West Avenue 6

This coffee shop is popular among 
the residents for its wide range of 
halal food options. If you’re looking 
for sedap (delicious in Malay) 
meals, look no further!

O2 CAFE

In Singapore, it’s mandatory for diners 
to return their trays and clear their 
tables in hawker centres, coffeeshops 
and food courts. Let’s keep our public 
dining places clean together!

KEEP OUR
TABLES CLEAN
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 155 Bukit Batok Street 11

Situated close to Bukit Batok MRT, 
this coffee shop offers pocket-
friendly hawker food, including a 
popular Hokkien Mee stall!

EATING HOUSE AT 
BLOCK 155

 505 Jurong West Street 52

Fill yourself with an incredible 
variety of local food including 
Hakka Thunder Tea Rice, Chicken 
Rice and Wanton Mee!

JURONG WEST  
505 MARKET &  
FOOD CENTRE

 254 Jurong East Street 24

Find mouth-watering dishes 
such as a satisfying bowl of fish 
porridge and Mee Goreng with 
mutton cubes here!

YUHUA VILLAGE 
MARKET &  
FOOD CENTRE

 353 Clementi Avenue 2

From Assam Fish to authentic 
Sotong Hitam and Sambal 
Belacan, this food centre 
is a mere 3-minute walk to 
Darussalam mosque.

353 CLEMENTI  
FOOD CENTRE

 347 Jurong East Avenue 1

Check out some of the popular 
stalls at this hawker centre which 
includes Bak Kut Teh and the 
ever-popular handmade Teochew 
Kueh of different flavours in 
steamed or pan-fried versions!

YUHUA MARKET & 
HAWKER CENTRE

 Along Bukit Batok East 
Avenue 4

Be spoilt for choices! There 
are plenty of delectable and 
interesting food stalls that one 
can explore and indulge in a 
hearty meal.

COFFEESHOPS 
AT BUKIT BATOK 
EAST POINT
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TRACING
OUR ROOTS

 281 Jurong East Street 21

This Dravidian style temple 
was established in 1993 and 
consecrated in 2004. The temple 
is home to a six-foot statue 
dedicated to Lord Murugan 
and is the only Hindu temple in 
Singapore with a yagasalai, a 
permanent fixture for rituals that 
involves using fire.

SRI ARULMIGU 
MURUGAN TEMPLE

 2 Tah Ching Road

In 1966, before the church had 
a building, services were held in 
a humble shophouse along Tah 
Ching Road. They also served 
workers and residents who 
needed upskilling and technical 
education. From their humble 
beginnings, the church is now a 
hub that is home to six churches.

JURONG  
CHRISTIAN CHURCH

 3002 Commonwealth 
Avenue West

Identified by its unique flat
cuboid-like structure in cream
and brown, Masjid Darussalam
was officially opened in 1988 and
currently can accommodate up to
3,000 congregants.

MASJID 
DARUSSALAM

LET’S BE
CONSIDERATE

When visiting various heritage sites, refrain 
from making too much noise out of respect. 
Together, let’s create a pleasant experience of 
our cultural heritage!

Our neighbourhoods are rich with heritage and history. Take a walk 
down the streets and you will find historical places and conserved 
architecture, each with a story to tell. 
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 212 Jurong East Street 32

Established in 1932 at Jurong 
Road’s 11th milestone, the 
temple was named after the 
hometown temple of Hokkien 
migrants in Quanzhou, China. 
It shifted to the present location 
in the late 1970s. which 
became the present location. 

TONG WHYE 
TEMPLE

 63 to 66 Yung Kuang Road

Affectionately known as the 
diamond blocks or “ji sap ek lau” 
(21-storey in Hokkien), these 
four rental blocks are touted as 
a rare gem in Taman Jurong. 
The diamond blocks are not only 
architecturally unique, but they 
also hold fond memories for those 
who grew up in the area.

DIAMOND BLOCKS

 395 Bukit Batok West Avenue 8

The temple was first located in 
Holland Road in 1963 and was 
subsequently moved to the current 
premise in 1984. Upon entering 
the temple, devotees are warmly 
greeted by a large golden structure 
of Buddha in the main temple hall.

SATTHA 
PUCHANIYARAM 
BUDDHIST TEMPLE

 5 Bukit Batok East Avenue 2

Begun as a small hilltop chapel, 
today the church continues to 
serve the Catholic community 
living in Bukit Batok.

CHURCH OF  
ST MARY OF  
THE ANGELS

 Junction of 160 Jurong East 
Avenue 1 and Street 24

Located in Jurong East, this 
temple is an institutional member 
of the Blue Cross movement that 
collectively serves the community. 
It also offers free medical 
consultation for the elderly. 

BUKIT TIMAH SEU 
TECK SEAN TONG
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SCAN THE QR CODE 
FOR THE FULL TRAIL!

 1 Chinese Garden Road

A prominent landmark for 
villagers in the past, the Jurong 
River has since been dammed 
to create Jurong Lake, Chinese 
Garden and Japanese Garden.

AROUND  
JURONG RIVER 

 3 Yung Sheng Road

Yung Sheng Food Centre was 
one of the earliest to house 
itinerant hawkers in Singapore 
after the government started 
to resettle food hawkers from 
mobile pushcarts. 

“60 STALLS” AND 
“MARKET I”

 Yuan Ching Road 

Opened in 1971, the former 
drive-in cinema was the first 
of its kind in Singapore. It used 
to be a popular venue among 
the families and couples until 
its closure in 1985. 

FORMER JURONG 
DRIVE-IN CINEMA

JURONG 
HERITAGE 
TRAIL
Jurong is a treasure trove of 
heritage spaces waiting to be 
uncovered. Explore this exciting 
trail specially curated for you by 
the Taman Jurong Integration and 
Naturalisation Champions (INCs)!

 9 Jurong Town Hall Road

Jurong Town Hall plays a 
significant role in the country’s 
economic development. The 
main prominent feature of the 
building is the 58-metre clock 
tower, the largest digital clock 
in the region. It was gazetted as 
a national monument in 2015. 

JURONG  
TOWN HALL

*Photo Credits: National Archives of Singapore
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If you prefer to be out and about, working out in green spaces or just 
taking leisurely walks, add these outdoor neighbourhood spaces to 
your list for your next day out in the sun.

FUN IN THE
SUN

COURTESY
FOOTPATH

Remember that we share a 
common footpath. If you are 
a cyclist, please give way to 
pedestrians and ring your 
bell politely in advance to 
alert them if needed.

 552 Jurong West Street 42

Consisting of three playgrounds, 
fitness corners, a basketball court 
and green spaces, Jurong Spring 
Playfields encourage both young 
and old to have fun in the sun!

JURONG SPRING 
PLAYFIELDS 
@ JURONG 
NEIGHBOURHOOD 
PARK

 518 Clementi Avenue 3

Clementi Sports Centre boasts 
a variety of facilities and 
amenities —from amateur 
boxing to running and 
swimming—there is something 
for everyone to join in the fun! 

CLEMENTI  
SPORTS CENTRE

 21 Jurong East Street 31

Wind down and relax by the pool 
at Jurong East Sports Centre. 
With a lazy “river”, wave pool and 
slides, the fun never stops here!

JURONG EAST 
SPORTS CENTRE

 Bukit Batok Street 21

With its tall tube slide, rope
obstacle course, toddler play 
area and elevated boardwalk, 
families will have a whale 
of a time here! At night, the 
boardwalk is beautifully lit up 
making it the perfect spot for an 
after-dinner stroll.

BUKIT BATOK 
NEIGHBOURHOOD 
PARK

 305 Jurong East Street 32

This playground is an absolute 
treat with its net rope and 
coconut rope for children to move 
from tower to tower, coupled with 
a tall spiral slide. Younger children 
also have a dedicated playspace 
with rock climbing blocks, as well 
as tic-tac-toe and abacus panels!

SENSORY PARK  
AND PLAYGROUND
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Look out for the 
Park Connector 
Network (PCN)!

This path continues into other 
neighbourhoods through an island-
wide greenery network known as the 
Park Connector Network. Look out for 
the PCN signages and maps as you 
navigate your way along the roads, 
scenic rivers and canals that link you 
to the major parks. Hop on a bicycle or 
simply jog along the park connectors!

A LEISURELY STROLL Explore this area to discover some interesting outdoor 
places in our neighbourhood!

Look out for the 
Park Connector 
Network (PCN)!

This path continues into other 
neighbourhoods through an island-
wide greenery network known as the 
Park Connector Network. Look out for 
the PCN signages and maps as you 
navigate your way along the roads, 
scenic rivers and canals that link you 
to the major parks. Hop on a bicycle or 
simply jog along the park connectors!

Cool off at Clusia Cove, where 
families can learn about natural 
tidal cycles and coastal plants 
while splashing in the water 
play pools. Then, head down to 
Forest Ramble, the largest nature 
playgarden in Taman Jurong.

MEMPAT TRAIL 
Stroll along the water’s edge on 
the boardwalk at Rasau Walk. 
Here, visitors can try to spot 
animals like the Grey Heron and 
Smooth-coated Otter. Then, 
check out Neram Streams, a 
naturalised waterway with rich 
flora and fauna.

BANYAN TRAIL

If you are up for an adventure, 
head down to PAssion Wave 
@ Jurong Lake Gardens. With 
activities like kayaking and pedal 
boating, you are guaranteed to 
have a splashing good time!

PASSION WAVE 
@ JURONG LAKE 
GARDENS

SCAN HERE TO 
DOWNLOAD THE 

MEMPAT TRAIL AND 
BANYAN TRAIL HERE!

*Image courtesy of PAssion Wave *Image courtesy of National Parks Board*Image courtesy of National Parks Board
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Have fun from the comfort of indoor spaces! From heart-pumping 
activities to relaxing programmes, there are plenty of recreational 
activities for everyone to take part in.

INDOOR FAMILY
FUN  15 Science Centre Road

At the Science Centre, visitors 
can immerse themselves in 
interesting activities such as 
stargazing and learning in-
depth about the different stages 
of butterfly metamorphosis.  
Learn something new today 
with their exhibitions, workshops 
and family programmes!

SCIENCE CENTRE 
SINGAPORE

 21 Jurong Town Hall Road

Revamped in 2007 with a 
60-metre slide down a snow 
slope, Snow City is Singapore’s 
first indoor snow centre. Head 
on down today and have a fun 
family day out with their host of 
exhibitions and activities in sub-
zero temperatures!

SNOW CITY 
SINGAPORE

 1 Yuan Ching Road

As one of the oldest bowling 
alleys in Singapore, Superbowl 
has been providing healthy 
recreation for both the young 
and old for over 25 years. Suited 
for families, friends, students 
and corporates, visitors are 
guaranteed to have a fun time 
bowling here!

SUPERBOWL 
JURONG

As you are enjoying yourself at these 
destinations, remember to exercise care when 
using the shared facilities.

GRACIOUS
LET’S BE
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COMMUNITY 
BE A PART OF THE

As part of your neighbourhood’s culture of giving, come lend a 
helping hand for your fellow neighbours by joining an initiative.  
Make a difference today!

Singapore Cares (SG Cares) is a 
national movement dedicated to 
building a caring and inclusive 
society through encouraging 
active volunteerism. The SG 
Cares Volunteer Centres (SG 
Cares VCs) is one key initiative 
under this movement. SG Cares 
VCs are operated by community-
based organisations to recruit 
and develop volunteers and foster 
partnerships to meet needs. 

Volunteer near where you’re at!

Give back to the community that 
you live in! Partner the SG Cares 
VCs to explore volunteering 
opportunities across different 
sectors that you may be interested 
in. From befriending seniors to 
distributing food rations to families 
who require support and engaging 
children and youth in academia 
and games - everyone has 
something to contribute.  

Volunteering is a great way to 
better know your community and 
make new friends. There are four 
SG Cares VCs operating within 
Jurong GRC, Yuhua SMC and 
Bukit Batok SMC. 

*A volunteer delivering a hot meal to a vulnerable senior who 
has been impacted by Covid-19 (SG Cares VC @ Jurong East)

*A medical escort volunteer assisting a senior and accompanying 
her to medical appointments (SG Cares VC @ Jurong East)

Interested to contribute and make a 
difference in someone’s life? Get in 
touch with any one of these SG Cares 
VCs and kickstart your volunteering 
journey today! 

For more information about SG Cares 
and the SG Cares VCs, visit 
https://go.gov.sg/sgcaresmovement 

Alternatively, you can get in touch at: 
pa.jurongcluster@gmail.com

STEP FORWARD TO
VOLUNTEER

*Youth volunteers guiding seniors in an intergenerational 
exercise programme (SG Cares VC @ Jurong East)

*A volunteer distributing grocery items to 
beneficiaries (SG Cares VC @ Clementi)

*Volunteers assisting to outreach to isolated seniors 
for dementia, depression and other mental health 

concerns (SG Cares VC @ Clementi)

*Volunteers conducting online academic coaching 
for beneficiaries (SG Cares VC @ Clementi)

*All images courtesy of the SG Cares VCs

 SG Cares VC @ Jurong 

Address: 1 Yung Sheng Road, 
#03-06, S618495
Operator: Tasek Jurong 
Limited

 SG Cares VC @ Jurong East 

Address: 210 Jurong East 
Street 21, #01-389, S600210
Operator: Loving Heart  
Multi-Service Centre

 SG Cares VC @ Clementi 

Address: 346 Clementi 
Avenue 5, #01-10/32, 
S120346
Operator: Foundation of 
Rotary Clubs (Singapore) Ltd 

 SG Cares VC @ Bukit Batok 

Address: 450B Bukit Batok 
West Avenue 6, #01-611, 
S652450
Operator: Fei Yue  
Community Services

SG CARES 
VOLUNTEER 
CENTRES

PARTNER 
THE SG 
CARES 
VOLUNTEER 
CENTRES
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BB289 Food House (289H Bukit 
Batok Street 25)

De Tian Coffee House (265 Bukit 
Batok East Avenue 4)

Hao Kou Wei (271 Bukit Batok 
East Avenue 4)

TK Food House Pte. Ltd. (272 
Bukit Batok East Avenue 4)

Kimly Coffeeshop (233 Bukit 
Batok East Avenue 5)

Toh Guan Food & Drinks Centre 
(282A Toh Guan Road)

1

2

3

4

5

6

PARTICIPATING 
VENUES

 Bukit Batok East 

The Giveaway Gateway is a 
long-standing initiative of Bukit 
Batok East Youth Network. An 
avenue for residents to give back 
to their community, it matches 
requests for items to a willing 
donor within the community. 
This allows for an effective 
means of resource allocation 
and deepens community 
engagement as residents come 
together to uplift the community 
and grow as one. 

26

‘Belanja-a-meal’ is an initiative 
where you can buy an extra drink 
or meal at participating stalls to be 
given to those in need. The meals 
cost between S$3 to S$4 and are 
paid for by anonymous diners or 
even the shopkeepers themselves. 

To donate, you can indicate to 
owners of participating stalls that 
you would like to ‘belanja’ a meal 
or drink. Upon donating, you will 
receive a coloured magnet to be 
placed on a board. As long as 
there’s a magnet on the board, 
there will be a free meal or drink 
for someone in need!

BELANJA-
A-MEAL 
INITIATIVE

THE 
GIVEAWAY 
GATEWAY
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COMMUNITY LEARNING JOURNEY Community Learning Journey 
is a frequent programme 
that comprises a series of 
enriching tours to introduce 
newcomers to Singapore’s 
rich cultural background and 
way of life. 

Visit Taman Jurong CC 
for more details.

ACTIVITIES 

YUHUA CHARITY WALK FOR RICE At this annual walk, each 
participant will raise money for a 
prosperity rice package, including 
grocery items and vouchers to 
be given out to elderly residents 
before Chinese New Year.

Visit Yuhua CC for more details. 

PARTICIPATE IN OUR

Connect with your community as you get to know people from 
all walks of life. Make like-minded friends and pick up new skills 
through fun-filled activities. A neighbourhood is not just about the 
places, it is also about the people.

Food Connect Delivery is a 
monthly programme that 
delivers food and grocery 
supplies to needy families in 
Jurong Central especially for 
those with mobility issues.

Visit Jurong Green CC 
for more details.

FOOD CONNECT DELIVERY

JURONG SPRING CARES Jurong Spring Cares takes 
part in weekly food ration 
distribution to residents with 
less means. 

Visit Jurong Spring CC 
for more details.

Share the joy of the festivals 
and make a difference in the 
vulnerable residents’ lives. 
Connect with us through 
organising, packing and 
distributing grocery packs.

Visit Clementi CC 
for more details.

FESTIVE CHEERS@CLEMENTI

KEEP BUKIT BATOK CLEAN Participate in this Green 
Initiative that pledges to keep 
Bukit Batok clean. 

Register your interest at 
www.go.gov.sg/keepbbclean
or visit Bukit Batok CC 
for more information.

This meaningful initiative 
enables residents to 
distribute hot meals and gift 
packs to spread festivity to 
the low-income families.

Visit Bukit Batok CC 
for more information.

BUKIT BATOK SEASON OF  
SHARING & GIVING
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NEIGHBOURHOOD
PEOPLE OF THE

Get to know your neighbours through their tales and experience the 
neighbourhood through their eyes. As you explore the neighbourhood and 
participate in community activities, you may just bump into one of them. 
When you do, don’t be shy, say hi!

Ms Alicia Loh started volunteer work years before 
her new citizenship journey. She spends her 
time serving the community in Bukit Batok East 
Community Sports Club and as a Silver Generation 
Office (SGO) Ambassador. She goes the extra mile 
for her residents by helping out the community 
during times of need such as distribution of Covid-19 
masks and the TraceTogether token. Her drive and 
desire to make the community a better place serves 
as an inspiration to all!

MEET
Mr Leong 
Poong Choon

Even after retiring, Mr Leong Poong Choon, 
Chairman of Jurong Central Zone A Residents’ 
Committee decided to step up and dedicate his time 
to serving the community. He has been an active 
volunteer for 12 years and is always looking out for 
activities or initiatives that could improve the living 
conditions of the residents. 

Mr Leong is often seen on the ground, listening and 
tending to the needs of residents. Many residents 
are grateful for his dedication to the community. 
His charitable acts towards the residents of Jurong 
Central serve as a role model to many!

Mdm Siti Khatijah is a very passionate volunteer 
who spends her time helping elderly and needy 
residents in Bukit Batok. She is a befriender 
of Beyond Befriending@Bukit Batok by NTUC 
Health and Project SHINE by National University 
Health System, supported by the Council for Third 
Age. She keeps in contact with beneficiaries on 
a weekly basis, assisting them with purchasing 
daily necessities, cooking meals for them, and 
encouraging them to stay active through activities.
She finds the work meaningful because she is 
carrying the work of her late father who was an 
active volunteer. 

MEET

THE EVER-READY CHAIRMAN

Mr Leong 
Poong Choon

MEET

THE DEDICATED VOLUNTEER

Mdm Siti Khatijah 
Binte Mohamad Jai

THE PASSIONATE 
GRASSROOTS LEADER

Ms Alicia Loh
MEET
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Mr Shaul Hameed is the Chairman of Clementi 
Youth Network and part of Clementi Care Network. 
Believing that no one should be left behind, he 
makes it a point to walk around the estate to 
connect with residents. To him, volunteering is a 
great avenue for the community to bond. He has 
helped gather resources for initiatives like Festive 
Cheers grocery distribution to help vulnerable 
residents. Apart from that, he also mentors children 
with the belief that everyone should have an equal 
opportunity in life.

Ms Juliyanah Jalil has been a volunteer for five years 
and is currently running a Malay Focus Group in 
Jurong Spring Constituency, which officially began 
in June 2021. Through her tireless work organising 
the focus groups, she has discovered new insights 
on the issues faced by residents, such as people’s 
perceptions towards asking for help or their lack of 
awareness about resources available.  
 
In response to the gaps that she sees, she has led 
volunteers in engaging low-income families by 
setting up a booth at Ayza’s Restaurant every last 
Saturday of the month.

As a resident and volunteer of the Yuhua 
Constituency for close to 25 years, Mdm Tan Nai 
Keow has continuously served the community 
and participated actively in CC organised events 
such as Rice distribution for the Seniors, Pioneer 
and Merdeka Generation Appreciation. She also 
organised many tours for the seniors to visit places 
of interest in Singapore. Despite her old age, her 
sincerity and endearing personality shines through 
to make Yuhua neighbourhood a better place for all!

THE ACTIVE VOLUNTEER

THE RESOURCEFUL RESIDENT

THE COMMUNITY ORGANISER

Mdm Tan Nai Keow

Mr Shaul Hameed

Ms Juliyanah Jalil

MEET

MEET

MEET

For Indian residents in Taman Jurong, Mdm 
Muthayya Vyjaykumari and Mr A Devaraju s/o 
V Akampram are no strangers. The couple has 
been volunteering in Taman Jurong since 2002 by 
engaging Indian residents within the community. 
Apart from the Women’s Executive Committee and 
Indian Activity Executive Committee, they have also 
been helping out at Taman Jurong INC to integrate 
new residents into the community.

MEET

THE LOCAL CONNECTORS

Mdm Muthayya Vyjaykumari & 
Mr A Devaraju s/o V Akampram
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DIGITAL
SERVICES

Stay updated on Singapore’s digital services with 
these mobile applications and websites.

. . .
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MOBILE APPS

Book an appointment 
with ICA to complete your 
application processes

View existing appointments 
at the appointments tab

Locate SingPost outlets for 
collection of ICA certificates

This ICA mobile app allows 
you to:

•

•

•

EAPPT@ICA

Calculate parking fees

Pay for parking online

Make changes to your 
parking sessions

This parking app allows  
you to:

•

•

•

PARKING.SGProvides you with location-
based weather information

Allows you to call NEA

Make a report to NEA 
attaching photos and videos

This weather and 
environment app:

•

•

•

MYENV

Access your frequently  
used bus information and 
traffic services

Manage push  
notifications to receive MRT 
or road alerts

Plan your trip with different 
transport options

This transport mobile app 
allows you to:

•

•

•

MYTRANSPORT.SG

Set up multiple user profiles 
and borrow library materials 
(e-books)

Pay fees online

View loan and reservation 
items

View events happening  
at libraries

The library service allows 
you to:

•

•

•

•

NLB MOBILE

Cleanliness issues

Maintenance of roads  
and footpaths 

Water supply and  
drains issues

Pest related issues 

Horticultural issues 

Animal related issues

This government app allows 
you to report the following 
issues in your neighbourhood:

•

•

•

•

•

•

ONESERVICE

WEBSITES

People’s Association (PA)
www.pa.gov.sg

Ministry of Culture, 
Community and Youth
www.mccy.gov.sg

Ministry of Social and Family 
Development
www.msf.gov.sg

Singapore Together
www.sg

COMMUNITY

Housing and Development 
Board (HDB)
www.hdb.gov.sg

Town Councils
www.towncouncils.sg

PUBLIC HOUSING

Inland Revenue Authority of 
Singapore (IRAS)
www.iras.gov.sg

TAX

Land Transport Authority 
(LTA)
www.lta.gov.sg

TransitLink
www.transitlink.com.sg

TRANSPORT

Ministry of Education (MOE)
www.moe.gov.sg

EDUCATION

Immigration & Checkpoints 
Authority (ICA)
www.ica.gov.sg

IMMIGRATION

Ministry of Manpower (MOM)
www.mom.gov.sg

LABOUR 

SingPost
www.singpost.com

POSTAL
Transfer money instantly 
and with ease just by using 
phone number or NRIC

This banking app allows  
you to:

•

PAYNOW

The Wireless@SGx app 
allows you to:

•

•

•

•

Automatically connect  
your device to  
Wireless@SGx network

Locate the Wireless@SGx 
spots on an interactive map

Run diagnostics that can 
help improve the network

Receive important updates

WIRELESS@SGX

. . .

Receive broadcast 
messages during an 
emergency 

Locate the nearest AED in 
your vicinity

Send information and files  
to authorities in an 
emergency situation

This SGSecure app allows  
you to:

•

•

•

SGSECURE
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 Bukit Batok 
Neighbourhood Police Post 
(e-Kiosk)

Address: 103 Bukit Batok 
Central, #01-00, S650103
Tel: 1800 563 9999

 Clementi Neighbourhood 
Police Centre (Co-located 
with Clementi Division HQ)

Address: 20 Clementi Avenue 
5, S129858
Tel: 1800 872 9999

 Jurong East 
Neighbourhood Police Centre 

Address: 92 Boon Lay Way, 
S609962
Tel: 1800 899 9999

NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE/POST

NEIGHBOURHOOD
WELCOME TO OUR

 Bukit Batok Public Library 

Address: 1 Bukit Batok 
Central Link, #03-01 
West Mall, S658713

 Clementi Public Library 

Address: 3155 
Commonwealth Avenue West,
#05-13/14/15, The Clementi 
Mall, S129588

 Jurong Regional Library

Address: 21 Jurong East 
Central 1, S609732

 Devan Nair Institute 
For Employment And 
Employability 

Address: 80 Jurong East 
Street 21, Level 2, S609607

 Bukit Batok Central Branch

Address: 1 Bukit Batok 
Central Link, #05-09, West 
Mall, S658713     

 Clementi Central Branch 

Address: 3155 
Commonwealth Avenue 
West, #05-23/24/25/26, The 
Clementi Mall, S129588

 Jurong East Branch

Address: 3 Gateway Drive, 
#02-40A, Westgate, S608532

 Jurong West Branch

Address: 492 Jurong West 
Street 41, #01-42, S640492

COMMUNITY 
LIBRARY

OTHERS

SINGAPORE  
POST OFFICE

 Bukit Batok Polyclinic 

Address: 50 Bukit Batok West 
Avenue 3, S659164

 Clementi Polyclinic 

Address: 451 Clementi 
Avenue 3, #02-307, S120451

 Jurong Polyclinic 

Address: 190 Jurong East 
Avenue 1, S609788

 Ng Teng Fong  
General Hospital 

Address: 1 Jurong East Street 
21, S609606

POLYCLINICS AND 
HOSPITAL
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 Bukit Batok Office 

Address: 630 Bukit Batok 
Central #01-146, S650630
Tel: 6561 2222

 Clementi Office 

Address: 324 Clementi 
Avenue 5, #01-223, S120324
Tel: 6561 2222

 Jurong Spring Collection & 
Service Centre 

Address: 509 Jurong West 
Street 51, #01-159, S640509
Tel: 6561 2222

 Jurong East Main Office 

Address: 255 Jurong East 
Street 24, #01-303, S600255
Tel: 6561 2222

 Taman Jurong Collection & 
Service Centre

Address: 399 Yung Sheng 
Road, #01-20, Taman Jurong 
Shopping Centre, S610399
Tel: 6561 2222

TOWN  
COUNCIL OFFICE

 Jurong Neighbourhood 
Police Post 

Address: 158 Yung Loh Road, 
#01-58, S610158
Tel: 1800 265 9999

 Jurong West 
Neighbourhood Police Centre

Address: 700 Corporation 
Road, S649818
Tel: 1800 268 9999

HDB BRANCH OFFICE

 Bukit Batok Branch

Address: 630 Bukit Batok 
Central, #01-144, S650630 

 Clementi Branch

Address: 453 Clementi 
Avenue 3, #02-01, S120453

 Jurong East Branch

Address: 255 Jurong East 
Street 24, #02-303, S600255

 Jurong West Branch

Address: 518A Jurong West 
Street 52, #02-01, S641518
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We hope that you will enjoy our 
neighbourhood as much as we do. 

Remember this is just the beginning, 
there’s so much more that awaits 
you in our friendly neighbourhood!

Our community is always here for 
you. Reach out to us, we are just a 

phone call or email away!

WELCOME TO THE 
NEIGHBOURHOOD!  

facebook.com/pa.integration

Stay abreast of community  
integration programmes:

ABOUT  
PEOPLE’S 
ASSOCIATION

More information at www.pa.gov.sg

or scan the QR code below:

The People’s Association was established on 1 July 1960  
to promote racial harmony and social cohesion in Singapore. 
Our mission is to build and bridge communities in achieving 
one people, one Singapore. 

The People’s Association offers a wide range of programmes 
and volunteering opportunities for Singaporeans from all 
walks of life through a network of over 2,000 Grassroots 
Organisations, over 100 Community Clubs, five Community 
Development Councils, National Community Leadership 
Institute and PAssion Wave.



IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Emergency Ambulance  
and Fire 
995

Non-Emergency 
Ambulance 
1777

Police Emergency 
999

Police Emergency SMS 
(if not possible to call) 
71999

Police Hotline (for crime-
related information) 
1800 255 0000

Fire Hazard Reporting 
(SCDF)
1800 280 0000

EMERGENCY 
CONTACTS

Essential Maintenance 
Service Unit (for common 
estate areas) 
1800 325 8888

Building & Construction 
Authority (to report 
structural defects in 
condominiums and non-
public housing buildings) 
1800 342 5222

General Utilities 
1800 778 8888 (SP)
1800 225 5782 (PUB)
1800 752 1800 (City Energy)

Community Mediation 
Centre (for neighbour 
disputes)
1800 225 5529

USEFUL 
CONTACTS

National  
Environment Agency 
6225 5632

Public Utilities Board  
(to report floods/  
drain obstructions)
1800 225 5782

Land Transport Authority 
(for roads, crossings, bus 
services/stops)
1800 225 5582

National Parks Board
1800 471 7300

Animal & Veterinary 
Service
1800 476 1600

COMMUNITY CLUBS
BUKIT BATOK

Bukit Batok   
Community Club 
Address: 21 Bukit Batok 
Central, S659959
Tel: 6564 6317 Facebook

BUKIT BATOK EAST

Bukit Batok East 
Community Club
Address: 268 Bukit Batok 
East Avenue 4, #01-256, 
S650268
Tel: 6565 9330

Facebook

JURONG CENTRAL

Jurong Green 
Community Club 
Address: 6 Jurong West 
Avenue 1, S649520
Tel: 6567 1374 Facebook

JURONG SPRING

Jurong Spring  
Community Club 
Address: 8 Jurong West 
Street 52, S649296
Tel: 6562 4066 Facebook

Taman Jurong
Community Club  
Address: 1 Yung Sheng 
Road, S618495
Tel: 6265 1711

TAMAN JURONG

Facebook

YUHUA 

Yuhua Community Club 
Address: 90 Boon Lay 
Way, S609958
Tel: 6560 4490 

Facebook

CLEMENTI

Facebook

Clementi  
Community Centre 
Address: 220 Clementi  
Avenue 4, S129880
Tel: 6776 1670


